
Town of Barrington, Rhode Island
Addendum No. 1 to Contract Documents for

Village Center Streetscape Project
August 5, 2016

The following changes and additional information are hereby made part of the Contract
Documents:

Pre-Bid Conference

The Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet is included as Attachment 1 to this Addendum.

Responses to Contractors’ Inquiries

1. Will the Town cover the cost of police detail or is it a pass-through?

Response: The  contractor  will  forward  all  invoices  for  police  detail  to  the  Town  of
Barrington Department of Public Works (attn.: Joe Piccerelli) for payment. See Page CS-
3 in the Contract Specific Specifications section of the contract documents.

2. Will the Town accept material to be removed off-site?

Response: No.

3. Is there an engineer’s value for the job?

Response: Yes. However, the Town is not making the estimate available to bidders.

4. If necessary, the project may need to be shut down for the winter. Regarding the spring
start-up date, is it determined by the engineer or contractor? What is the date?

Response: The contractor will establish the spring start-up date with input from the
Town. The Town will be flexible.

5. The Schedule of Permitted Lane Closures (Page CS-4 in the Contract Specific
Specifications section) allows lane closures only between 9 a.m. and 3 p.m. That seems to
be overly restrictive given the amount of traffic in the project area. Can the restriction be
relaxed?

Response: The Contract Specific Specifications (top of Page C-4) are hereby revised to
eliminate this restriction, as follows:

“The Schedule of Permitted Lane Closures for ALL Phases of the construction shall
be as follows:



· Monday - Friday: No lane closures allowed between 7:00AM and 9:00AM or
between 3:00PM and 6:00PM.

· Saturday & Sunday - No Closures allowed
· Holiday Restrictions as below - No Closures allowed.”

6. What is the source of funding?

Response: The project is 100% locally funded (Town of Barrington)

7. Is there a DBA/MBE requirement?

Response: No.

8. What is the status of the National Grid gas line relocation?

Response: The relocations are ongoing. The status of National Grid’s work will be
provided to the awarded contractor prior to the pre-construction meeting.

9. Are there any Town or neighborhood events that will result in street closures in the
project area?

Response: No.

10. I am emailing you to clarify page 127 / JS-3 on the specification booklet. We want to
know if there is an underground train track the contractor is responsible for removing or a
tie wall, and if so where you that be? We were unable to find it on the plans.

Response: There are no underground train tracks. The location of Item 1-16 Remove and
Dispose of Railroad Tie Wall is on Wood Street at approximately station 13+50 on the
west side of the street .

11. And if you have any information for the following page of cobble stones we would also
appreciate that.

Response: The  location  of  Item  1-17  Remove  and  Stockpile  Cobblestone  Curb  is  on
West Street at approximately station 11+55 on the west side of the street.

12. The following trees and perennials do not have the sizes listed:
Item Number: 9-13
Syringa Reticulata "Ivory Silk"

Item Number: 9-16
Hemerocallis "Happy Returns"



Item Number: 9-17
Hemerocallis "Stella D'Oro"

Item Number: 9-18
Narcissus "Ice Follies"

Item Number: 9-19
Narcissus "King Alfred"

Response: The plant material sizes listed above are as follow:
Item Number: 9-13
Syringa Reticulata "Ivory Silk", 2.5” to 3” cal., B&B

Item Number: 9-16
Hemerocallis "Happy Returns", 1 gallon, cont.

Item Number: 9-17
Hemerocallis "Stella D'Oro",1 gallon, cont.

Item Number: 9-18
Narcissus "Ice Follies", DN 1

Item Number: 9-19
Narcissus "King Alfred", DN 1

Town of Barrington BETA Group, Inc.
Barrington Town Hall 6 Blackstone Valley Place
283 County Road Lincoln, RI  02865
Barrington, Rhode Island, 02806 (401) 333-2382



Verification of Receipt

Please Sign, Date, and Fax this form to BETA Group, Inc. @ (401) 333-9225
ATTN: Randy Collins

Upon Receipt

Receipt of Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged:

By:

Date: Title:

Company:



Attachment 1
Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet


